# BRISTOL AREA MG OWNERS CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING 15 JANUARY 2024

	Vi	olet Delmas		Tina Hounsom		
Helene Vaughan	Va	al Scott		Bert Hurditch		
	Ri	chard Delmas				
APOLOGIES					Action	
Pauline Leverett Chris Lev	/erett					
MINUTES OF LAST A	AEETING					
MATTERS ARISING						
TREASURER'S REPOR	Т					
Account	Balance @ 03/01/2024	UP OR DOWN ON YE	AR **			
B A M G O C	£6,937.71	Description	10/10/2022-	10/10/2023-		
BLUEBELL RUN RESER			17/01/2023	17/01/2024		
ACCOUNT	£881.01	INCOME				
		Car Sales Ads	£20.00	£0.00		
BRUNEL RUN (2 bookir BRUNEL RUN RESERVE	5 /	Membership	£240.00			
ACCOUNT*	£0.00	Other Income	£0.00	£40.00		
TOTAL Bank Accounts		Raffle	£118.00	£80.50		
TOTAL DARK ACCOUNTS	50,1/0./2	TOTAL INCOME	£378.00	£322.50		
CASH	£70.70					
TOTAL Cash Accounts	£70.70	EXPENSES	<b>•</b> • <b>•</b> • • •			
		Christmas Party	£179.90			
OVERALL TOTAL	£8,249.42	Magazine	£108.49			
		Postage	£111.97			
		Room Hire	£90.00			
		Secretary expenses	£5.44			
		TOTAL EXPENSES	£495.80	£719.44		
		OVERALL TOTAL	-£117.80	-£396.94		
* Christmas 2023 Raff	le = f100 [cash wit	th whoever collected it at	· Xmas Partvl			
	-	d to pay for room at Go	, -	•		
	•	ut £100 into Brunel Run F		unt		
-	•			uni.		
** Data used is to inclu	se expense company	ison for christmas furthe	5			
**Date used is to inclu						
**Date used is to includ						
	REPORT					
AREA SECRETARIES'	_	for Enjoying MG, but wou	Ild push Brune	el again. VD said the		
<b>AREA SECRETARIES'</b> HV said that there was	little event detail	for Enjoying MG, but wou rticle into the national ma	•	2		
<b>AREA SECRETARIES'</b> HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had	little event detail d sent her Brunel a		agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
<b>AREA SECRETARIES'</b> HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had committee that membe	little event detail d sent her Brunel a	rticle into the national mo	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
<b>AREA SECRETARIES'</b> HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had	little event detail d sent her Brunel a	rticle into the national mo	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
AREA SECRETARIES' HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had committee that membe Magazine. MEMBERSHIP REPORT	: little event detail d sent her Brunel a rs should advise th <b>T</b>	rticle into the national mo e Area Secretaries if the	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
AREA SECRETARIES' HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had committee that membe Magazine. MEMBERSHIP REPORT Membership report for	: little event detail d sent her Brunel a rs should advise th <b>T</b>	rticle into the national mo	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
AREA SECRETARIES' HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had committee that membe Magazine. MEMBERSHIP REPORT Membership report for December 2023:	i little event detail d sent her Brunel a rs should advise th <u>F</u> minutes Decembe	rticle into the national mo e Area Secretaries if the	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
AREA SECRETARIES' HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had committee that membe Magazine. MEMBERSHIP REPORT Membership report for December 2023: Renewals:	i little event detail d sent her Brunel a rs should advise th <b>F</b> <b>minutes Decembe</b> Mike & Julie Butt	rticle into the national ma e Area Secretaries if the r 2023 and January 2024	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
AREA SECRETARIES' HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had committee that membe Magazine. MEMBERSHIP REPORT Membership report for December 2023: Renewals:	i little event detail d sent her Brunel a rs should advise th <b>F</b> <b>minutes Decembe</b> Mike & Julie Butt Bruce & Gillian Carr	rticle into the national ma e Area Secretaries if the <b>r 2023 and January 2024</b> npbell	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
AREA SECRETARIES' HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had committee that membe Magazine. MEMBERSHIP REPORT Membership report for December 2023: Renewals:	i little event detail d sent her Brunel a rs should advise th <b>F</b> <b>Mike &amp; Julie Butt</b> Bruce & Gillian Can Emily Vaughan & D	rticle into the national ma e Area Secretaries if the <b>r 2023 and January 2024</b> npbell avid Griffiths	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
AREA SECRETARIES' HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had committee that membe Magazine. MEMBERSHIP REPORT Membership report for December 2023: Renewals: Lapsed:	i little event detail d sent her Brunel a rs should advise th <b>F</b> <b>Mike &amp; Julie Butt</b> Bruce & Gillian Carr Emily Vaughan & D Ken & Kathy Barcha	rticle into the national ma e Area Secretaries if the <b>r 2023 and January 2024</b> npbell avid Griffiths	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	
AREA SECRETARIES' HV said that there was Jackie Easterbrook had committee that membe Magazine. MEMBERSHIP REPORT Membership report for December 2023: Renewals: Lapsed:	i little event detail d sent her Brunel a rs should advise th <b>F</b> <b>Mike &amp; Julie Butt</b> Bruce & Gillian Can Emily Vaughan & D	rticle into the national ma e Area Secretaries if the <b>r 2023 and January 2024</b> npbell avid Griffiths	agazine. HV fo	orgot to mention at	6	

# January 2024:

Renewals:	Peter Beasley Brian Griffiths Steve & Tracey Hibbard Mark & Penny Neale Tim & Janet Pryce-Jones Ian & Val Scott Margaret & Steven Williams Bert & Pam Hurditch
Lapsed:	Dean & Alison Chapman

Still to pay: Four memberships

As at 15 January 2024, we have 89 memberships – total £1,269 (inc £20 p&p) 148 members (+ 1 named son) – 59 couples/family memberships + 27 single memberships + 3 Hon Members

# This month's renewals and future renewals will be charged at new rate of £11/£17 as they become due

The committee discussed whether to increase Charlie's (in Canada) membership, all agreed to leave as is.

#### FUND RAISING

£44 at January club night, however, no charge was made by GRFC as bar total had been reached. TH said that she was short of bottles for weekly raffle, HV gave her a couple of prizes. Committee agreed that TH could buy some bottles as and when required. TH said that she kept a £10 float for change. £100 was raised at Christmas.

## EVENT CO-ORDINATOR'S REPORT

Chris Robbins quiz was held at January club night.

Cheque presentation to Barton would be held at March Club night.

AH next quiz on the screen would be saved for November club night.

Cobweb run lunch, many held up by road works on the A370, VD said that due to the road works its a good job we didn't have a run arranged.

Pete Cannard is organising a trip to Five Zeros at Bradford on Avon on 15 March.

Bugatti Owners Club have arranged a trip to the Gloucester and Winchester Railway workshops, this event is now booked up. VD will get in touch with the railway to see if she can arrange BAMGOC a visit in the summer.

Bike Night was popukar, agreed that it would be August club night this year and bring your MG in June as before.

Horton Historic Vehicle Club at the Cross Hands every 4yth Sunday.

BH mentioned the MG and Triumph event at Stoneleigh on 11 February.

BH suggested trying to get hold of the Triumph Owners Club people who meet at the Poacher and inviting them to our club night. Need to contact George at MG as he may have contact details.

## ANNUAL CLUB EVENT - BRUNEL 2024 - 6/7/8 SEPTEMBER

2 bookings received.

BH said that 3 cheques had been lost, TH,AH and HV. All completed new forms and gave BH new cheques.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING												
Wednesday 28 February at the Delmas home, so that HV, CL and PL can attend												
Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	
Val	Pauline	Х	Helene	Richard	Bert	Violet	Andrew	Chris	Helene	Tina	?	